












Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

MINUTES 
February 10, 2015 

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 

1.  Opening

A. Call to Order
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present: 
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Tourgeman, Commissioner Olchyk and Commissioner 
Cohen.  Commissioner Karukin was absent. 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Police Chief Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman thanked the community for all the support they have 
extended to him and his family while facing a very difficult time with the passing of 
his mother. 

Commissioner Cohen asked for a special moment of silence for Vice Mayor 
Tourgeman and his family.  Commissioner Cohen thanked the community for all the 
emails and input he has received and said he would meet one on one to discuss any 
concerns they may have. 

Mayor Dietch and on behalf of his colleagues, expressed sincere appreciation to John 
DiCenso for coming in as Interim Town Manager and helping the town of Surfside in 
their time of need.  In recognition of his service in various positions he held in the 
town, a brick honoring him has been placed at the Community Center.   

The Mayor explained the procedure which is followed in conducting a meeting and it 
was brought to his attention that the last meeting was not managed well.  Therefore 
on this agenda they will discuss decorum.  They have a new process and speaker 
cards will be used to allow public input but asks they indicate the item they wish to 
speak on an if not on the agenda then they can be heard in Good and Welfare.   He 
asks the community to hold themselves to a higher standard and be respectful and he 
commits himself to do the same.   

 

3A

Page 1



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 10, 2015 
 
  

2 

  
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Commissioner Olchyk asked if items 9B and 9C be moved up on the agenda.  Mayor 
Dietch said we can hear the items at 10:00 P.M. 
 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
Mayor Dietch announced the upcoming community events which can be found on the 
Town’s website.  Vice Mayor Tourgeman gave an update on the Tourist Board 
Meeting and announced an upcoming event on Feb. 19, 2015.  He also congratulated 
Parks and Recreation for the success of the 4K Run which they sponsored.  The Silver 
Sneakers Program was mentioned and the community should call if they are 
interested in bringing the program into the city. 

  
2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 

 
3. Consent Agenda  

Commissioner Olchyk pulled Item 15, 3B Monthly Budget page14; Item 8 Holiday 
Lights page 19; Item 28 Landscaping page 26 
Mayor Dietch pulled Item 1 Bus Service page 17  
 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve the consent agenda minus the pulled 
items.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Tourgeman and all voted in favor 
with Commissioner Karukin absent. 

 
A. Minutes – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

January 13, 2015 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes 
B. Budget to Actual Summary as of November 30, 2014 – Guillermo Olmedillo, 

Town Manager  
            *C. Town Manager’s Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Town Attorney  

       *E.  Projects Progress Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
F.  Committee Reports – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 

- October 30, 2014 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
- November 3, 2014 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
- December 15, 2014 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes 
- December 15, 2014 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
- January 8, 2015 Planning and Zoning Meeting Minutes 
- Commissioner Olchyk pulled item 15, 3B Monthly Budget page14; item 8 

Holiday Lights page 19; item 28  Landscaping page 26 
- January 12, 2015 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 

 
Pulled Items: 
-Item 1 Bus Service - Mayor Dietch asked the Town Manager to go forward with 
linking the service with our neighboring coastal communities as we do no not have to 
wait for Miami-Dade Transit to help.  We have the interest and support of 

Page 2



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 10, 2015 
 
  

3 

  
 

neighboring administration.  The Town Manager has been in contact with the Town 
Managers of neighboring communities and will follow through with the item. 
 
-Item 15, 3B Monthly Budget - Commissioner Olchyk asked for an explanation of the 
deficit in water and sewer.  Finance Director Don Nelson explained the report in more 
detail and said the final figures are on the positive side and the presentation does not 
show it. 
 
-Item 8 Holiday Lights – Town Manager Olmedillo said the Tourist Board had 
approved to extend the lights until April at a cost of approximately $5,500.   
The Town Manager said if the idea was to keep the area illuminated then perhaps we 
should look into permanent lighting such as street light posts that would give 
character to the town.  Tourist Director Duncan Tavares  explained the costs of the 

renting of the lights which include monitoring every two days and also the electricity 
which costs about $300 per month.  Vice Mayor Tourgeman was not in favor of 
spending $5,500 as originally he believed there would be no cost to extend the 
lighting as presented at the Tourist Board Meeting.  Commissioner Olchyk was not in 
favor of spending additional monies for these lights.  Commissioner Cohen read the 
agreement with the vendor and the lights could be extended without additional costs.  
The Town Manager will meet with the vendor and work out the issue. 

-Item 28 Landscaping – Commissioner Olchyk said after speaking with many people 
she has been advised not to pursue this until next year.  For the record she said she 
would not do anything unless there were at least three bids and hopes this stands for 
all issues we put out for bids.   The Mayor explained that although we did piggy-back 
with the City of Adventura on their landscape contract there was still a competitive 
action. 

 
After all pulled items were discussed Vice Mayor Tourgeman a motion to approve the 
pulled items.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all 
voted in favor with Commissioner Karukin absent. 
 

4. Ordinances  

A. Second Reading Ordinances 
 

1. 10% Window for Each Story – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”, AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-50 “ARCHITECTURE 
AND ROOF DECKS” TO MODIFY THE CODE TO REQUIRE A 10% 
WINDOWS PER FAÇADE OF A SINGLE FAMILY HOME PER 
STORY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 

Page 3



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 10, 2015 
 
  

4 

  
 

CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
Mayor Dietch read the title of the ordinance. 
 
The Mayor opened the public hearing.  No one wishing to speak the Mayor 
closed the public hearing. 

 
Commissioner Tourgeman made a motion to approve.   The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor with Commissioner 
Karukin Tourgeman absent. 

 
 

B. First Reading Ordinances 
 

1. Expanded Polystyrene Ordinance – Mayor Daniel Dietch  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING ARTICLE I OF CHAPTER 34 
“ENVIRONMENT” AND SPECIFICALLY CREATING SECTION 34-9 
“PROHIBITIONS REGARDING SALE OR USE OF EXPANDED 
POLYSTYRENE FOOD SERVICE ARTICLES BY TOWN 
CONTRACTORS AND SPECIAL EVENT PERMITTEES” OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES; AMENDING 
CHAPTER 34 “ENVIRONMENT” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES AND SPECIFICALLY AMENDING 
SECTION 34-78 “DEFINITIONS” AND AMENDING SECTION 34-80 
“PROHIBITIONS ON LITTER; CIVIL FINES FOR VIOLATIONS; 
ENFORCEMENT; APPEALS; LIENS”; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
 
Commissioner Tourgeman made a motion to approve.   The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor with Commissioner 
Karukin absent. 
 

  5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
 

      6.  Good and Welfare  
 Mayor Dietch opened the meeting to Good and Welfare. 
 
 Public Speakers: 

-Jeffery Platt spoke on the decorum issue.  He felt the paragraph on the agenda was 
personally addressed to him as he speaks in a very passionate way and is not always in 

Page 4



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 10, 2015 
 
  

5 

  
 

agreement with decisions being made.  The paragraph said a speaker will be limited or 
then asked to leave.   The residents feel strongly on an issue when they believe they have 
been misled, misinformed and lied to.   
-Students Working Against Tobacco spoke about the problem of candy flavored tobaccos 
as they are attracting young people to smoke.  They are asking the town to pass a 
resolution banning the sale of candy flavored tobaccos.  The Commission applauded their 
mission but also they really cannot tell a vendor they cannot sell tobacco.  
-Monica Grandeze asked that she be listed on the agenda for a Special Meeting regarding 
sand.  She had asked for approximately 45 minutes to give the residents presentation.   
She also asked for a question and answer portion at that meeting.  She also asked what 
the action plan is regarding the sand issue. 
-George Kousoulas feels development is getting a bad rap in this town as they are smaller 
and less dense than they could have been and the development that has taken place is 
good.  The important thing is to grow with a synchronized plan.  He said the city has the 
say when it comes to property rights and exampled the twelve story limit. 
-Marcos Arancibia speaking on behalf of Tina Paul said construction trucks are coming 
in as early as 6:00 a.m. well before the time allowed. 

 
No one else wishing to speak the Vice Mayor closed Good and Welfare. 
  
The Mayor addressed Mr. Platt and said he was sorry that he felt the language regarding 
decorum was directed at him as it was not.   No one is trying to limit passion but said to 
bring it but the language the administration came up with was to create respect for all 
parties. 
 
Commissioner Cohen said he thought that tones were set previously that had to be 
worked on and we are all trying to be more professional and communicate better.  He 
respects Mr. Platt and his passion for this town.   He again urged residents to take an 
interest in all issues the city has. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk said she was offended when a piece of stone was placed on the 
dais as that was an improper way of expressing one’s self.  She felt it was disrespectful to 
the Commission as well as to the citizens of the town if there was damage done to the 
countertop and had to be replaced.   She further said even though they may disagree they 
should always be respectful of one another and anyone wishing to speak for or against an 
issue has a right to present their point of view. 
 
The Mayor said this was part of our code.   He asked the Town Manager to reach out to 
Ms. Grandeze on her requests.  Vice Mayor Tourgeman asked how we can fix the agenda 
to reflect the presentation to be given by Ms. Grandeze.  Town Manager Olmedillo said it 
is a time management issue as there are three items on the agenda all of which will most 
likely be discussed and he is certain there will be several public speakers.  Vice Mayor 
Tourgeman asked the Commission to allow time for the presentation regardless of how 
many items are on the agenda.  The Mayor directed the Town Manager to use his 
professional judgment and work this out with Ms. Grandeze.  Commissioner Cohen 
agreed with the Vice Mayor that everyone has the opportunity to speak at the meeting. 

Page 5



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 10, 2015 
 
  

6 

  
 

Commissioner Olchyk, speaking of past experiences on several committees, wanted it 
known that although there are committees that make recommendations it does not 
necessarily mean that their recommendations will be approved.   

 
7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 

Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
  

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 
A. Proposed Policy and Enforcement Standards for Corner Visibility 

(Hedges & Fences) on Properties Located at Street Intersections – 
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager presented the item and standards to 
be met.  Code Compliance Director Joe Damien asked for clear direction 
on the issue as they have paused endorsement until a new ordinance was 
adopted.  Vice Mayor Tourgeman said we should be both reactive and 
proactive in the approach.   If there is an area which poses a danger then 
the homeowner should be communicated to. The Mayor suggested Mr. 
Damian meet with a residents in perhaps a staff meeting, to educate them 
so they have the opportunity to bring any questions they may have.  The 
Mayor also mentioned to move the stripes and stop signs. 
 
Commissioner Tourgeman made a motion to proceed as discussed and 
stated.   The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all 
voted in favor with Commissioner Karukin absent. 

 
B. Participation During Public Meetings – Commissioner Marta Olchyk  

Commissioner Olchyk stated she believes everyone has a right to speak 
and to their own opinion.   She believes it is unfair for a meeting to be 
dominated by one issue when there are others items on the agenda which 
have to be addressed and equally important to some people.   Many times 
at a meeting several speakers address the Commission with the same 
comments.   The Commission has been very conscientious of the residents 
but she feels they are neglecting addressing other issues on the agenda 
because of time constraints.   She personally has left meetings before they 
adjourned as the meetings have extended beyond 11:00 p.m. almost into 
midnight and she feels she has not been able to give her input on some 
issues.  She is asking that a person be allowed to speak only once on an 
issue and not monopolize a meeting.  She feels it is unfair to other people 
who have come to speak on an item and cannot because the meeting is 
being taken over by one issue.  Therefore, she is asking her colleagues to 
look into the fairness by allowing everyone the same time. 
 
Mayor Dietch agreed with Commissioner Olchyk and said there is room 
for improvement and he will do his part to try to streamline the meetings.  

Page 6



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 10, 2015 
 
  

7 

  
 

He said he wants to be respectful to the Commission and the community 
and also adhere to what the Florida Statutes allow and he will do his best. 
 

 
C. Noise from Construction Activities and Special Events – Commissioner 

Marta Olchyk presented the item and said construction not only has 
extended hours and days and when she calls she is told it is an emergency. 
Town Manager Olmedillo said he feels an emergency should be defined 
before they are allowed extended hours of operation and is uncomfortable 
with the language which appears in the ordinance.  He also said there are 
times when a construction operation requires hours outside the code 
because of large concrete pours. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to follow the recommendation of 
the Town Manager.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor 
Tourgeman and all voted in favor with Commissioner Karukin absent. 
 
Public Speaker George Kousoulas said they should look at the code 
carefully because not all large concrete pours have to be done all at once 
and should not be considered a special condition for allowing extended 
hours. 
 

D. Byron Avenue Traffic Congestion/Public Safety Concern – Guillermo 
Olmedillo, Town Manager presented the item and suggested before we go 
to an outside agency to first come up with a plan as to what they want to 
achieve.  Then, we can see if we need County approval or outside help.  
Chief Allen also spoke and gave an update and said he would like to close 
streets but that requires an engineering study which costs money.  Vice 
Mayor Tourgeman suggested opening 94th Street for residents going west 
into town (perhaps with a gate).  
 
The Mayor opened the public hearing. 
Public Speakers: 
-Brendan Maloney thanked the Chief and staff for their service.  He said 
he has seen deterioration in overall safety over the past several years.  He 
also has seen a significant change in demographics in the town with 
younger families with children coming in.  He feels it has become unsafe 
especially for children. 
-Renee Tischler thanked the Chief, the Commission and Town Manager 
for looking into this issue.   She agrees with what Mr. Maloney said.  She 
mentioned the budget impact costs and feels we should close streets as to 
limit traffic as speed bumps would only slow traffic down. 
-Clara Diaz-Leal said she is grateful that the town has finally seen there is 
a public safety issue.  She feels this issue is a priority and it is unsafe and 
must be fixed. 
-Deborah Cimadevilla agreed with what was said but wants consideration 
be given to 91st Street also.  Even though there is a traffic signal cars speed 
up to make the light and it is a major problem. 

Page 7



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 10, 2015 
 
  

8 

  
 

 
Mayor Dietch wanted to know where the funding would come from.  The 
Mayor asked the Town Manager to work out the details as to funding.  
Vice Mayor Tourgeman asked the Chief to look at past studies that have 
been presented.   Commissioner Olchyk agrees that we should review past 
studies.  Commissioner Cohen mentioned the need for sidewalks and gave 
his views as to the problem and possible future problems with traffic and 
possible solutions. 
 
The Mayor directed the Chief and Town Manager to proceed with the 
study.  
 
The Town Manager mentioned a meeting taking place tomorrow with the 
Historic Preservation Committee regarding the ordinance and asked if the 
Commission wanted representation at the meeting.  The Commission was 
in agreement that we should have representation and voice our point of 
view and take an active role. 
 

E. Town Commission and Tourist Board Joint Meeting – Guillermo 
Olmedillo, Town Manager  
A date of May 4, 2015 has been tentatively scheduled by the Commission. 
The Town Manager was asked to correspond tomorrow with the Tourist 
Board and ask them to commit to the date of May 4th.  The Vice Mayor 
will also make calls to the Tourist Board and the Town Manager will also 
contact Commissioner Karukin. 
 

F. Ad-Hoc Sustainability Committee – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
The Mayor explained the need for the committee and said it would be 
giving recommendations.   
 
Public Speaker Marianne Meischied mentioned that two out of town 
people were being considered for this committee and her concern was not 
to have any potential member from of town but only Surfside residents.  
She urges the Commission to honor the wishes of its residents as they pay 
the taxes and should have a voice in what happens in their town.   
 
The Mayor explained some non-resident people are considered because 
they may be better informed on some issues.  They may also bring ideas 
from their communities.   He also said this is just in the forming stage and 
we should look at what is best for the town. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman said the committee should be comprised of only 
Surfside residents from all across the city.  Commissioner Cohen agrees 
with the Vice Mayor and only to bring in an outsider if needed. 
 
The Commission agreed to go forward and the Town Manager and Mayor 
will work together on a draft. 
 

Page 8



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 10, 2015 
 
  

9 

  
 

The Mayor allowed Monica Grandeze to speak even though no speaker 
card was filled out.   She spoke in favor of residents of Surfside only on 
the committee. 
 

G. Post Office Parking Lot Garage Update – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager gave an update. 
There was discussion as to cost, what the plan is and, negotiating with the 
property owner. 
 
Public speaker George Kousoulas said he had come up with a plan to be 
discussed.   The Town Manager said he did see the plan in a presentation 
but said it was a concept and there are certain building blocks to look at.  
There are a number of restrictions to be met and when the concept was 
reviewed it did not meet certain zoning codes at that time.  He explained 
once you have a concept it has to be further defined.  He also said the 
concept presented by Mr. Kousoulas was very good.  Mr. Kousoulas 
disagreed with the Town Manager but said the plan (not a concept) was 
thoroughly thought out.  The Commission agrees that we should use the 
free services of Mr. Kousoulas and his expertise. 
 
The Mayor asked the Town Manager and Mr. Kousoulas to meet and 
come back with a plan. 
 
Public Speaker Lou Cohen said he was concerned that the Post Office lot 
may not be the best location and there should be discussion on other 
locations and not just think about cost factors. 
 

H. Point Lake – North Canal Update – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager  gave an update 
 
The Mayor asked the Town Manager to reach out to the residents and let 
them know where we are and actions to be taken. 

        
      10. Adjournment  

The meeting adjourned at 10:14 p.m.   
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2015 

 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 9



 
Town of Surfside 

Special Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

February 12, 2015 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
        

 

 

 

1. Opening        

A.  Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:06 P.M. 
 
B.  Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  Mayor 
Dietch, Vice Mayor Tourgeman, Commissioner Olchyk, Commissioner Cohen and 
Commissioner Karukin. 
 
C.  Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 

 
2. Urging Resolution on Sand Chemical Testing – Mayor Daniel Dietch  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE URGING THE STATE 
OF FLORIDA LEGISLATURE AND THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (“FDEP”) TO ESTABLISH 
CHEMICAL TESTING STANDARDS PRIOR TO ISSUING A COASTAL 
CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE PERMIT (“CCCL”) WHICH 
AUTHORIZES THE TRANSFER AND PLACEMENT OF EXCAVATED 
SAND SEAWARD OF THE CCCL ONTO A PUBLIC BEACH; 
RECOMMENDING ADDITIONAL CHEMICAL TESTING STANDARDS; 
ENCOURAGING SUPPORT FROM PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND UNITS 
OF GOVERNMENT TO SUPPORT THIS INITIATIVE; PROVIDING 
DIRECTION TO THE TOWN CLERK; PROVIDING FOR 
INCORPORATION OF RECITALS; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

     Mayor Dietch presented the item.  
 

Page 10



Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2015 
 
  

2 

  
 

Commissioner Karukin said he commented on this item to Representative David 
Richardson and Mayor Dietch said he also mentioned it to David Geller and both 
thought the item was important enough to bring up to the State. 
 

  The Mayor opened the item for public comment. 
  Public Speakers: 

Marianne Meischeid and George Kousoulas both were very supportive of the 
resolution. 

 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.   The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

 
      

3. Beach Sand Quality Ordinance  – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING ARTICLE I OF CHAPTER 34 
“ENVIRONMENT” AND SPECIFICALLY CREATING SECTIONS  34-2 
to 34-8 “BEACH SAND QUALITY” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES; AMENDING CHAPTER 14 “BUILDING” OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 14-28 “ISSUANCE OF 
BUILDING PERMITS”; AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND 
SPECIFICALLY SECTION 90.5 “COMPLIANCE WITH 
REGULATIONS”; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
Jane Graham, Assistant Town Attorney presented the ordinance. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion for discussion.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Cohen. 

 
The Mayor opened the item for public comment. 

  Public Speakers: 
-Marianne Meischeid feels we need more sand on our beach coming from 
developers and not smaller portions. 
-George Kousoulas respectfully asked that all testimonials be heard before voting 
on the item.  He explained in more detail the different exhibits in the residents 
report.  Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to allow Mr. Kousoulas an 
additional two minutes to speak.   The motion died for lack of a second. 
-Marcos Arancibia continued explaining the exhibits where Mr. Kousoulas left 
off.  He mentioned that these were modest changes. 

Page 11



Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2015 
 
  

3 

  
 

-Deborah Cimadevila said the ordinance does not include toxic materials and after 
consulting with a professional in the field, testing should also include for lead 
based paint and asbestos.   She also asked that any debris be reported to the DEP 
as required.   She also said the sand color should be seven as the Sand Committee 
agreed on. 
-Tina Paul said we have been talking about this for ten months and the sand 
doesn’t look right and doesn’t feel right.  She also said the ordinance should be 
retroactive and to fix the situation they have. 
-Jeffrey Platt spoke about the sand color.  He presented the color of 7.5 sand 
originally on the beach and what the Surf Club put down with the color of 6 sand 
which is what they all objected to.  He cannot understand why the ordinance 
states that the sand color of 6 is acceptable when the Sand Committee was willing 
to compromise and accept the 7 color of sand.  He feels the Commission is taking 
the advice from the developers and not listening to the citizens and the sand color 
should be brought back to a 7 in the ordinance. 
-Larisa Alonso wanted the ordinance to include more strict regulations for lead.  
She further explained the danger of lead especially for children as defined by the 
Center for Disease Control. 
-Norma Parron said we do not have control over what the Government puts on our 
beaches but we do have control over what developers put on our beaches.  
Therefore we should require strict regulations and whiter sand.  She also was 
concerned that the Surf Club has put in larger dunes than others in the city, and 
how that would affect neighboring buildings if there was water intrusion from the 
ocean. 
-David Raymond commended the Commission for presenting the ordinance for a 
first reading.   He feels some issues have to be balanced out such as color.  His 
primary concern is lead in the sand and also questions the size of the dunes of the 
Surf Club and how that will impact other buildings.  He feels there should be 
more balance on the dunes throughout the city. 
-Sharon Goldberg wanted to see stricter levels proposed for lead and numbers put 
in the ordinance such as the State of California does. 
 
The Mayor asked the Town Attorney if the title of the ordinance would change if 
they were to make some changes in the ordinance.   Attorney Miller said they 
could go forward even if some changes were to be made. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman would like to add to the ordinance Appendix A, Section 
8, Phase 1, testing to include lead based paint and asbestos.   He would also like to 
add under Appendix A, Item 5 language to be changed to “regardless of 
knowledge” instead of “if there is site specific knowledge” with regards to testing.  
He would like to add to Section A, Appendix B the value of the sand be changed 
from 6 to 7 and under number 5, to add testing for toxic materials. 
 
Commissioner Karukin thanked all for their hard work on the issue.  He would 
like to see this go forward as a necessary first step.  He would like to get more 
staff and expert input before any changes are made.  Commissioner Olchyk agrees 
with Commissioner Karukin to not make any changes at this time but to move the 

Page 12



Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2015 
 
  

4 

  
 

ordinance forward.   Vice Mayor Tourgeman was not in agreement and said the 
changes he suggested have been gone over by experts have been discussed before 
and is surprised they were not in the ordinance to begin with.  Commissioner 
Cohen is in agreement with the Vice Mayor. 
 
There was further discussion on changes to the ordinance and Assistant Town 
Attorney Graham explained why the changes were not included in the ordinance 
as presented.  Commissioner Cohen said after hearing from Ms. Graham and the 
reasoning she presented, he now believes we should wait before changes are made 
this evening. 
 
Gordon Thompson, consultant for the town of Surfside addressed the color of the 
sand which is at 6 and said if the sand is excavated it would most likely still be a 6 
and if the ordinance reads sand must be a 7 then the developer would have to 
bring in new sand.  Mr. Thompson said he recommended a 7 as that is what the 
citizens wanted.   Vice Mayor Tourgeman was very strong in asking to make the 
change now to a 7 as this has been discussed and what the Sand Monitoring 
Committee recommended. 

 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to approve with his minor changes.  The 
motion died for lack of a second. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve as accepted and upon the 
Mayor‘s direction to have the Town Manager work with the Town Attorney to 
meet with the experts and staff and present their report in time for the next 
Planning and Zoning Meeting.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Karukin and the motion carried 4/1 with Vice Mayor Tourgeman in opposition. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to move forward on Zoning in Progress.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Cohen and all voted in favor. 
 
The Mayor invited Monica Grandeze to give the residents presentation.  She 
thanked the Commission for allowing the residents the opportunity to express 
their views.  She said the residents were traumatized to see their once pristine 
beach now filled with dark sand and debris.  The presentation was very detailed 
with several graphs. 
Ms. Grandeze pointed out the huge discrepancy in cost for removing the sand as 
their consultant estimated $160,000 and the town estimated $800,000.  They have 
asked the town to get an actual quote from various contractors but the residents 
have not yet received that information.   
A video was shown regarding dune revegetation and a video regarding dune 
height.  Height of dunes at the Surf Club was also discussed. 
Toxicology reports and graphs were presented and reasons why it should be 
included in the new ordinance. 
Video was shown of past Sand Project Town Hall Meetings and what was agreed 
upon and questions why these agreements have not been met. 
 

 

Page 13



Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2015 
 
  

5 

  
 

4. Sand Relocation Options – Guillermo, Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Town Manager Olmedillo presented the item and gave an overview as to what had 
transpired over the months before he came into office and to date.  He further said he 
wanted to review all the facts and expert reports before making any recommendations.  
He said conditions have changed from September 11th to date and that toxicology reports 
find no health hazards in the sand and that is why his recommendation was to leave the 
sand in place.  He explained the discrepancy in estimated costs to relocate the sand.  He is 
in favor of new vegetation as it would help preserve the dunes.  He also explained the 
various costs that would be incurred going forward with other options.  His report 
included three options consideration. 
 
The Mayor opened the meeting for public comments. 
Public Speakers: 
-Attorney Claudio Riedi speaking on behalf of his client Debbie Cimadevilla and Glenn 
Taylor.  He said as of today the DEP has not concluded its reports.  He said if the 
mitigation plan was not executed properly then there would be a problem making the Surf 
Club and the town of Surfside liable.  He also mentioned pollution into the waters and the 
Clean Water Act. 
-Peter Glynn spoke regarding the dunes and said nature has already done its work and 
everything is mixed in and feels it is too late to do anything.   If there is a cost to the city 
he believes nothing should be done. 
-Jeffrey Platt related to the video previously viewed where Mr. Thompson of the Surf 
Club said just “tell us what to do and we will do it.”   He feels the town never responded 
to what the residents wanted done and now all these different cost figures are coming up 
from the city.  He believes when Mr. Thompson spoke he also was including the costs.     
He asked if the town went to the Surf Club and told them want needed to be done. 
-Sharon Goldberg commented on the expert reports which indicate the levels of toxins 
and does not understand how they reported there is no evidence a health hazard and 
commented on the EPA standards. 
-George Kousoulas does not see the Surf Club as the villain.  The situation has been a 
mess for 11 months and now difficult to come to a conclusion.  He said the issue has 
always been about sand transfer and not beach renourishment.  He further said that if the 
town had previous standards regarding sand we would not have this problem.  He asks 
the Commission to look at the ordinance very carefully. 
-Marianne Meischied thanked Ms. Grandeze for the presentation and thanked Vice 
Mayor Tourgeman for taking an interest.   She feels the other Commission members are 
washing their hands of making an informed decision and taking no action.  The Surf Club 
has not complied with their permit and mitigation and asks the Commission why they are 
allowing them to run the town.  She also inquired as to the $1 million bond that the Surf 
Club provided to the town. 
-Lou Cohen brought up two buildings on the beach that were built several years ago.  The 
sand was dug up and spread along the beach and originally darker in color and a year 
later it had bleached out and there was no negativity input from the residents.  The sand 
now being dug up is the same sand as before but now we have people looking at 
toxicology reports, the texture of the sand and color and feel the situation has been 
overblown. 
-Peter Neville said previously the excavated sand was placed on the dunes.  He also 
believes the extra sand should fill in the gaps between the streets and have bridges built 

Page 14



Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2015 
 
  

6 

  
 

as once before and take this sand off the beach.  He said his doctor has suspected that he 
has lead poisoning and he cannot go to the beach anymore as when he does he comes 
back with a rash.  He is contemplating moving out of Surfside as he is very unhappy with 
the Commission and its decisions.  He also doesn’t understand how the city got involved 
with any costs as the Surf Club should be paying for all this. 
-David Raymond said the recommendations of the Sand Committee was based on what 
the residents wanted and the expert reports which the city hired.  He also addressed the 
costs that were quoted. 
-Marcus Arancibia felt there was no point in having a Sand Committee, the Commission 
voting and when nothing was being done.  He brought up two points he felt were 
incorrect in the Town Manager’s report, the placement of sand on the dunes and the fact 
that the DEP has not concluded its report.  He also questions why the city has to pay for 
this. 
-Becky Hope commented on the budget costs and also believes the sand could stay and it 
has lightened up and supports the first option. 
-Larisa Alonso wanted to remind the Commission that this was not about renourishment 
but excavated sand from the developers.  She sees no conflict in wanting to have stricter 
standards and the sand put on the beach should have been the same as what was 
previously there.  The town has the right to turn down the sand that was placed there and 
the town should not have to pay to have this remedied. 
-Tina Paul said she does not go to the beach anymore and commented on the ordinance, 
resolution 15 and asked for an explanation. 
-Norma Parron quoted from an article on page 2 of the Gazette and asked for an 
explanation of the mission on tourism. 
-Ken Arnold feels there has to be some reasonability between the different sides.  There 
is scientific data and then personal opinions.  He suggests the new Town Manager meet 
with all sides and come up with a resolution to fix the problem.  He also feels if the cost 
is in the low $100 thousand we should fix it but if it should be around $800,000 we 
should not. 
-Michael Goldstein representing the Surf Club said the review from the FDEP is still 
ongoing and they have been working with them to satisfy all requirements.  He feels there 
is no claim under the Clean Water Act and the town should not be intimidated by the 
Clean Water Act.  He also said he believed there was no claim to be presented against the 
Surf Club and town and explained the liability and attorney’s fees that Mr. Riedi 
mentioned. 
He read a report from reputable scientists that said the sand placed on the beach was safe. 
-Dr. Keith Tolson a faculty member at the University of Florida Miami was asked by the 
Surf Club to review the toxicology report and help DERM with the studies.  His 
conclusion is that the sand on the beach is safe and the lead levels are not bad. 
-David Goldman registered professional geologist said the findings of the hired 
consultants and experts were correct and the beach sand does not pose a health threat. 
-Clara Diaz-Leal mentioned that the sand was to stay on the dunes but has been washed 
into the water and now it has to be replenished and someone has to pay for it. 
-Attorney Alexander Tachnes of Fort Capital Management representing the Surf Club 
said according to all scientific tests and expert’s reports we know there is nothing wrong 
with the sand.   However they know that some residents are not happy and said their 
interests are aligned with the residents and the town of Surfside.  He also mentioned the 
numerous times they have financially helped the town on projects even though they were 

Page 15



Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2015 
 
  

7 

  
 

not legally obligated to do so.  To help solve the problem and because they feel it is the 
right thing to do they are willing to donate $250,000 to the town to purchase new sand 
and urges its neighboring developers to step up and help the town. 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to allow Mr. Tachnes additional time.   The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Cohen. 
Mr. Tachnes continued by saying there are two conditions that go along with the 
donation.  (1) The existing sand is not to be removed from the beach; (2) the parties that 
have hired an attorney and threatened litigation enter into a settlement agreement that 
they will drop their objections in regards to this matter.  Once that is done they will turn 
over the funds to the Town of Surfside. 
-Juan Borges said all tests show that the sand meets the State’s standards.  The only 
outstanding issue is that the Surf Club still has a permit that has to be closed.  He feels 
nothing should be done with the sand and sand does change color over time. 
 
The Mayor closed the public comments. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo addressed some of the issues raised.  He said that if one 
removes sand from the beach they must then replace it.  Vice Mayor Tourgeman asked if 
the $250K donation would cover the cost of bringing in new sand.  An approximate 
amount may be $300k.  The Town Manager said he could not give an estimated dollar 
amount until a survey is done.  The Mayor explained why a survey has to performed.   
There was further discussion as to permits and approximate cost of bringing in sand. 
Moving sand on the beach to inner spaces and bringing in new sand was an option 
discussed.  
Gordon Thompson spoke of various options in placing new sand and how he based the 
costs.  To obtain a new permit and bring in the sand probably could not be done in time 
before turtle nesting season.   The Mayor suggested using the existing permit which the 
Surf Club has which could expedite the project and this could be done by an amendment. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman thinks the best option is on Table 3 and suggests that the Surf 
Club revise the donation between $250k-$300k providing their conditions are met.  Mr. 
Tachnes said he did not have the authority to up the amount and hopes that other 
beachfront property would help with the costs. 
 
The Mayor asked the residents if this was acceptable by a show of hands.   Residents had 
some questions and the Mayor allowed them ten minutes to speak.  
-David Raymond said one of the issues was the sand now is all mixed in and what would 
be the objection to removing it and placing it in the dunes and bring in new sand on the 
beach.  If the Surf Club thinks the sand is fine then leave their sand alone and place the 
new sand on the rest of the beach. 
-Monica Grandeze asked if the height of the dunes could be adjusted as they are much 
higher than others so the walking paths are the same.  Mr. Tachnes said if they give the 
money to the town it is up to the town how to use it. 
-George Kousoulas said he can support this concept. 
-Renee Tischler asked about the amount of sand which could be placed on the beach and 
the maximum height. 
-Jeff Platt had a concern about the Surf Club’s future development and would like to see 
an agreement where any sand excavated in the future cannot be placed on the beach but 

Page 16



Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2015 
 
  

8 

  
 

perhaps put on the dunes.   The Commission said that the ordinance would address these 
issues.  Mr. Tachnes said the Surf Club would place newly excavated sand in the dunes. 
-Nora Parron who lives next to the Surf Club said they have put up with the noise and 
traffic and as President of her condo association the Surf Club has never approached them 
to ask if everything was ok or apologize for the inconveniences.  She mentioned an issue 
in the back of the building which causes a problem in getting to the beach.  She  
said they are happy to have them as a part of Surfside but they should become better 
neighbors. 
-Attorney Claudio Riedi representing Debbie Cimadevilla said she will be considering 
the Surf Club offer.   
 
Commissioner Cohen gave his views on the issue and urged the residents to also attend 
future meetings on other issues and voice their opinions.  He said this Commission has 
taken the brunt for past management and when the issue was brought to their attention 
they immediately looked into it and are now introducing new legislation so this cannot 
happen again. 
 
Mayor Dietch said we can go forward and accept the Surf Club’s offer subject to the 
conditions stipulated (one being the town has no control over) and also that the town can 
travel under the Surf Club’s permit, perhaps in an amendment.  Attorney Claudio Riedi 
speaking on behalf of his clients said the big issue was scraping the beach sand and until 
they know how the money is to be spent it is not feasible for them to make a decision.   
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to accept the offer contingent upon the Surf 
Club’s conditions being met with all parties involved coming to an agreement and 
satisfied with the funds, and upgrading the funds in good faith and an amendment that the 
town can piggyback under the Surf Club’s existing permit to expedite bringing in new 
sand.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin.    Commissioner 
Cohen gave reasons not to go forward as we are agreeing to agree when all depends upon 
the parties involved come to an agreement.  He said the citizens that have hired an 
attorney must seriously reconsider their suit and the costs they will incur if they lose.  All 
the evidence indicates the sand is safe and they have to work this out and we should 
defer.  Nothing will be accomplished until the condition regarding legal action against the 
Surf Club is resolved.    
 
Commissioner Olchyk left the meeting (time uncertain). 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to extend the meeting for not more than thirty 
minutes.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Tourgeman.  The motion 
carried 3/2 with Commissioner Cohen in opposition and Commissioner Olchyk absent for 
the vote. 
 
After some further discussion a vote was taken and the motion carried 3/2 with 
Commissioner Cohen in opposition and Commissioner Olchyk absent for the vote. 
 

 
      5.  Adjournment  
 

Page 17



Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2015 
 
  

9 

  
 

 The meeting adjourned at 10:58 p.m.   
 
 

 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2015 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 
 
 

Page 18



3B

Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



3C

Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



3D

Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



3E

Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



3F

Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



3G

Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



3H

Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



3I

Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



4A1

Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



4A2

Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



4B1

Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



5A

Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



9A

Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



9B

Page 137



Page 138



9C

Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Memorandum 

To:  Town Commission  

From: Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director 

Date:  3/4/2015 

Re:  Confirming Town Commission availability  for a  Joint Meeting of  the Town 

Commission and Tourist Board   

A Joint Meeting of the Town Commission and Tourist Board to address proposed 
changes to the  Resort Tax Ordinance, as well as Tourist Board policies, procedures, 
ethics, governance, etc, is set for Monday May 4, 2015 at 7pm. 

9D

Page 145



9E

Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



9F

Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



9G

Page 163



9H

Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186


	3A- Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - Town Manager Report
	3D - Town Attorney Report
	3E - Committee Reports
	3F - Interlocal Agreement with Miami Dade County for the use of county Solid Waste Management System
	3G - Mutual Aid Agreement with City of Sunny Isles Beach Police Department
	3H - Expressing Opposition to any Increase in Gasoline Taxes
	3I - Mutual Aid Agreement with Miami Gardens Police Department
	4A1 - Expanded Polystyrene Ordinance
	4A2 - Beach Sand Quality Ordinance
	4B1 - Amending Chapter 54 - Prohibited Noises
	5A - Grant Writing Services
	9A - Sustainability Committee
	9B - Next Step for Review of the Charter Review
	9C - Post Office Lot Parking Structure Update
	9D - Joint Meeting
	9E - Flavored Tobacco and Electronic Cigarettes
	9F - Community Rating Systems (CRS) Program for Public Information (PPI)
	9G - Destination Resorts Opposition Resolution
	9H - Additional Comments from Residents on Beach Sand Quality Ordinance
	9I - Sand Relocation Options



